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AAAP Q&A Responses 
May 25, 2017 (2:30PM - 4:00PM Eastern) 
 
Do we submit offers between the 1st-7th of every month, even if there are no changes in the offers?  
No, you only have to submit one time.  Your offers will stay in the AAAP until modified or deleted by you, the 
user, or until the Request for Lease Proposal (RLP) is replaced by the National AAAP Team which occurs at 
the start of the fiscal year (October 1).  
 
How do you address potential above standard operating costs that may be associated with a particular 
requirement, such as 24-hour A/C requirements, above standard parking needs, faster than typical cyclical 
paint/carpet requirements, etc? Are these negotiated at some point in the process?  
Agency requirements that require above standard or specific pricing are not procured using the AAAP.  Offers 
submitted through the AAAP are best and final so there are no negotiations.   
 
Can you discuss when the offer expires in the AAAP system and how to address?  
Your offers will stay in the AAAP until modified or deleted by you, the user, or until the RLP is replaced by the 
National AAAP team which occurs at the start of the fiscal year (October 1). On October 1, you should copy 
your offer and submit to the new RLP.  For more information on how to copy your offer, refer to the HELP 
section on the AAAP homepage. 
 
When do you anticipate having industrial space as a part of this program?   
We do not have an estimated release date for including industrial space, however, we hope to continue to grow 
and expand the usage of the AAAP over the next 3 years to include additional space types.  
 
What program covers new build construction?  
There is not a specific program for new construction.  These types of procurements would be handled directly 
in house by GSA or by GSA in conjunction with a broker contracted through Government Leasing Services 
(GLS) contract.    
 
Can we change the lease rents depending on the actual RLP requirements?  
Offerors are submitting lease rates in response to the AAAP RLP which is available on the AAAP Homepage 
(http://LOP.GSA.GOV).  The RLP requirements will not change, therefore, offerors can not change their lease 
rates once they are identified as the lowest priced offeror. 
 
In order to increase participation and competition is GSA considering eliminating the rolling termination rights in 
the soft term and instead make it a one-time right to terminate or a 5 year option?   
The National AAAP Team is not considering changing the lease terms at this time. 
 
What is the fiscal year?  
The fiscal year is October 1 - September 30. 
 
When submitting ALL available space, does it need to be contiguous?   
No, it does not have to be contiguous.  There is a place for you to indicate how much of your offered space is 
continuous.  
 
What about specific tenant improvements needed?  How do we figure that into our pricing if we don't know the 
tenant when we put the offer in?  
The AAAP Request for Lease Proposal includes a tenant improvement allowance range per GSA region.  Refer 
to section 3.07 of the AAAP RLP for the specific range in your region of interest.  The amortized Tenant 
Improvements rent shown to an Offeror in the AAAP application is based on the lowest rate in the range stated 
in the regional RLP.  The Government reserves the right to use a Tenant Improvement Allowance up to the 
highest rate in the range, based upon the requirements received and it will not use above that highest amount.  

http://lop.gsa.gov/


 
Will the demonstration by Gina be published as a tutorial?  
Yes, the demo is available as a video tutorial and can be found in the HELP section on the AAAP Homepage 
(http://LOP.GSA.GOV). 
 
What do we do with business malls where each business location has a different address?  
Each address should be added as a separate offer.  
 
How will we calculate lease commissions?   
The AAAP is an in-house lease procurement tool, therefore, there are no brokers used for GSA. 
 
When submitting a property, how can a landlord know the cost to fit out the space for the GSA without 
specifications for the requirement?   
Offerors are submitting lease rates in response to the AAAP RLP which is available on the AAAP Homepage 
(http://LOP.GSA.GOV).  In addition, offered rates do include a tenant improvement allowance which will be 
used by GSA to fit out the space.  For more information on tenant improvements included in your offer, refer to 
section 3.07 of the AAAP RLP.   
 
Are overtime heating and cooling rates per hour per floor by default?   
Overtime heating and cooling rates are per hour per leased premises offered. 
 
If an existing GSA tenant needs to downsize for the renewal, would we submit a Continuing Need or a new 
space?  
You would still submit a continuing need space. 
 
We have a DUNS number active on a lease we currently have with GSA but which will expire 7/31/17.  Are we 
required to do the DUNS application process again if we are awarded a new lease?   
Yes, you must have an active registration in the System for Award Management (SAM) prior to the Lease 
Award Date and throughout the life of the lease. This registration service is free of charge. 
 
Will this program be available again, please?  
This presentation will be held again on June 13, 2017, from 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM EST.  All registered AAAP 
users will get an email invite for that presentation.  
 
Who negotiates the AAAP projects? Is it the AAAP team or traditional GSA Lease Contracting Officers?   
Offers submitted to the AAAP are best and final so there are no negotiations.  GSA Lease Contracting Officers 
are the individuals executing AAAP lease contracts.   
 
Our lease rate includes the operating expenses in the rate so we do not break out that information. Can I 
represent the OPEX in the rate and fill in the operating cost cells as $0.   
No, you must separate the shell cost and operating costs.  The application will not allow you to submit a $0 
operating cost.  The operating cost will escalate over the term of the lease while the shell remains flat over the 
firm term. 
 
Does GSA see the AAAP system being the sole source for GSA leasing in the future?   
GSA will continue to utilize all its procurement tools.  
 
What if your building is newly constructed and does not have an operating history?   
The building owner or broker will be responsible for providing an operating cost to make up the fully 
serviced rent. If the building does not have existing data to pull from, you might elect to engage an 
industry professional to help identify an appropriate figure for your building. The operating cost will escalate 
over the term of the lease 
 
Is the only way to get a completed offer on the system, is to do it during the first week of month?  
You can only submit your offer during the 1st through the 7th of every month.  During the rest of the month, you 
can create, edit or update your offer and save it as a draft.   
 

http://lop.gsa.gov/
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